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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: NC Building Code Council - NC Building Code Approved Rules (Code Amendment): 
2024 NC Plumbing Code

Importance: High

 

From: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 5:53 PM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Childs, Nathan D <nchilds@NCDOJ.GOV> 
Subject: RE: NC Building Code Council - NC Building Code Approved Rules (Code Amendment): 2024 NC Plumbing Code 
Importance: High 
 
Brian, 
Great.  
Since you have confirmed that the amendment language was approved previously in the entire 2024 NCPC to satisfy the 
objection, I wish to withdraw this permanent rule. 
Thank you for the clarification and the confirmation. 
Have a great day 
 

 
david.riƩlinger@ncdoi.gov 
 
Link to free view of 2018 NC Codes 
hƩps://codes.iccsafe.org/codes/north-carolina 
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: NC Building Code Council - NC Building Code Approved Rules (Code Amendment): 
2024 NC Plumbing Code

 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 5:09 PM 
To: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Childs, Nathan D <nchilds@NCDOJ.GOV> 
Subject: RE: NC Building Code Council - NC Building Code Approved Rules (Code Amendment): 2024 NC Plumbing Code 
 
David, 
 
I understand, but the language you’re proposing to amend the 2024 Plumbing Code to add is already in the 2024 
Plumbing Code and was approved by the RRC at the February special meeting.  You can’t make an amendment to 
add language that is already there. 
 
Brian 
 
Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236-1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law 
N.C.G.S. Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

From: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 5:04 PM 
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
The approval of the 2024 NCPC was contingent upon the this petition by the NCBCC and approved by the RRC. 
To complete the process without any confusion, I would prefer to keep this on the agenda. 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
Thank you for your work on this. 
 

 
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

From: Liebman, Brian R
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 10:57 AM
To: Rittlinger, David B
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N; Childs, Nathan D
Subject: RE: NC Building Code Council - NC Building Code Approved Rules (Code Amendment): 

2024 NC Plumbing Code

Hi David, 
 
I just looked at this amendment, and these provisions are already in the 2024 Plumbing Code.  If you recall, the 
BCC made the changes in response to a comment in opposition to the Code.  
 
Obviously, there’s no need to proceed with the amendment under those circumstances, so do you want to 
withdraw this? 
 
Thanks, 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 8:19 AM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: McGhee, Dana <dana.McGhee@oah.nc.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Liebman, Brian 
R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>; Holder, Karen <Karen.Holder@ncdoi.gov>; Childs, Nathan D <nchilds@NCDOJ.GOV> 
Subject: NC Building Code Council - NC Building Code Approved Rules (Code Amendment): 2024 NC Plumbing Code 
Importance: High 
 
Good morning RRC, 
 
Attached is a NC Building Code Council code amendment that was adopted on March 19, 2024 for the 2024 NC Plumbing 
Code 
I have attached a separate pdf and MS Word copy of the amendment to be considered by the RRC as permanent rules. 
 
It is my understanding that these rules will be included in the 4/30/24 RRC agenda 
Let me know if you have any questions or comments. 
 
Thank you for your work on this. 
Have a great day. 
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david.riƩlinger@ncdoi.gov 
 
Link to free view of 2018 NC Codes 
hƩps://codes.iccsafe.org/codes/north-carolina 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


